

SONYA STEWART

Software Engineer

PERSONAL PROFILE:

I am a Jr Software Developer with over 9 years of problem solving experience. I am skilled in effective communication and working in a team environment. As a new developer I will use these skills to help me grow within the industry.

TECH STACK

- Java
- JavaScript
- Spring
- MVC
- Test Driven Development (TDD)
- Object-Oriented Programming (OOP)
- Responsive Web Design
- Agile (Scrum)
- Version Control
- HTML/CSS
- Microsoft Office
- JSON
- Relational Databases
- Git/GitHub
- JPA
- AJAX
- SQL
- Mobile Application Design
- Hibernate

CONTACT DETAILS:

LinkedIn:

[linkedin.com/in/sonyathedeveloper](https://www.linkedin.com/in/sonyathedeveloper)

Email: sonya.graham96@gmail.com

Portfolio: sonyastewart.github.io

Mayfield Hts, OH, USA

PROJECTS:

Virtual Pet

Tamagotchi-style console application

-Java, IntelliJ, Git, GitHub, GitBash, TDD, OOP, Pair programming

Surviving Bootcamp

Blog

-Java, IntelliJ, Git, GitHub, GitBash, OOP, MVC, Spring, TDD, HTML/CSS, JPA, Relational Database, Pair programming

DonutMaker Game

Cookie clicker inspired JavaScript web application

-HTML/CSS, Visual Code Studio, JavaScript, Git

EXPERIENCE:

Bilingual Recruiter

AMOTEC INC., OCT 2015 - FEB 2020

- Sourced and screened in search of talented and qualified candidates to fill open positions
- Reviewed resumes, job applications and performed phone screenings
- Conducted in-person interviews with qualified candidates
- Managed the onboarding and new hire process

Assembler

SWAGELOK, JAN 2015 - OCT 2015

- Utilized existing scanners, technology software and programs for machine set up and operation.
- Responsible for refilling slots when they are empty in a fast-paced work environment
- Inventory selection for orders and packing materials
- Performance of machine diagnostics

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND:

We Can Code IT

CERTIFICATE OF SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT, 2020-2021

- 14-week bootcamp-style apprenticeship